Appendix C7

Sarah Miller

From: Sarah Miller

Sent: 14 January 2025 12:07

Tor I
Subject: FW: Evington rd Morrisons

Hi and thank you

This has been accepted and we will be in touch with a hearing date and the paperwork
Bets wishes

Sarah

Licensing

!en|: Irl!ay, Ianuary II, !I!! III l‘!‘

< i > TheMayor <TheMayor@I|eicester.gov.uk>; Clir Raffig Mohammed

There also seems to be a distinct lack of traffic wardens on Evington road in the day and evenings to maintain a flow
of traffic due to parking obstructions.
The area seems to be in a serious decline, feels we are being let down by our council and mayor.

Email from my Toaster

> 0n 9 Jan 2025, at 16:04, Licensing <Licensing@I|eicester.gov.uk> wrote:
>

>

>

> Hi

>

> We will need your full address before we can accept your representation
>

> Thank you

>

> Sarah

> Licensing

>

> From: Licensing <Licensing@leicester.gov.uk>

> Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2025 3:17 PM

> To: Sarah Miller <Sarah.Miller@leicester.gov.uk>
> Subject: FW: Evington rd Morrisons

>



> To: Licensing <Licensing@Ieicester.gov.uk>

> Subject: Evington rd Morrisons

>

>

>

> The area already suffers from regular late night street drinking around shops selling alcohol late at night.

>

> Alcohol related incidents around shops like One Stop are a reality, and another shop further along Evington Rd will
introduce the same issues where they currently don't exist and create the potential for alcohol related violence and
disturbances. We already have other issues related to operating hours, shops and businesses seem to be open way
beyond licensing hours, this has caused unrest, shooting, stabbing and general public disorder, intimidation and
violence.

>

> Operating till midnight in a residential area will create additional noise with cars parking in residential streets as
there is insufficient parking around the premises already. This seems more burden to an area an community under
severe parking already.

>

> Are the responsible council officers maintaining and enforcing the shops and businesses closing hours? as a
resident Evington Road feels lawless, particularly parking issues not being enforced and addressed.

> Evington has an ageing community | fear the worst for them, so soon after the covid lockdown, afraid to walk the
main thoroughfare in our area and community

>

> Email from my Toaster

>

>



